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Loukota, Joe

From: Scott, Sarah
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 2:35 PM
To: Russell, Jacqueline
Cc: Hotz, Rob; Keetle, Steve; Kuhn, Jim; Loukota, Joe; assessor@redwillowcountyne.gov
Subject: RE: Red Willow County edits
Attachments: 73 Red Willow Ag_Page 15.pdf

The actual costing date is 2019, a corrected copy of page 15 is attached. A corrected Report for Red Willow 
County has been placed on the FTP site for receipt at Wednesday’s initial hearing.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Sarah Scott 
Property Tax Administrator 

 
Nebraska Department of Revenue                     
200 S Silber 
North Platte, NE 69101 
OFFICE  402-471-5962                                      
sarah.scott@nebraska.gov                                    
revenue.nebraska.gov                
 
Notice Regarding Confidential and Privileged Information: This message, its attachments, and any previous emails below (“Message”) may contain 
confidential taxpayer information. An authorized recipient is: the identified taxpayer; the identified taxpayer’s personal representative; an employee of 
the Nebraska Department of Revenue using the Message for legitimate tax administration purposes; or another person authorized by law (“Authorized 
Recipient”). If you are not an Authorized Recipient of this Message, then immediately notify the sender by reply email and delete and destroy 
this Message and any copies thereof. Do not review, copy, save, forward, or print any portion of this Message. If any person, including an 
Authorized Recipient, divulges, makes known, or uses confidential state or federal taxpayer information contained in this Message in a manner not 
specifically authorized by law, then such person may be personally subject to criminal penalties and civil liability under Nebraska and federal law. 
This Message may contain information protected by the attorney work-product doctrine and/or the attorney-client privilege; inadvertent disclosure does 
not waive those protections. No statement in this Message constitutes state or federal tax advice 
 

From: Russell, Jacqueline <Jacqueline.Russell@nebraska.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 9:38 AM 
To: Scott, Sarah <sarah.scott@nebraska.gov> 
Cc: Hotz, Rob <rob.hotz@nebraska.gov>; Keetle, Steve <Steve.Keetle@nebraska.gov>; Kuhn, Jim 
<jim.kuhn@nebraska.gov>; Loukota, Joe <Joe.Loukota@nebraska.gov>; assessor@redwillowcountyne.gov 
Subject: Red Willow County edits 
 
Morning Ms. Scott,  
 
The Red Willow R&O Ag Correlation is showing that the assessor is using 2029 costing on page 15.  Could 
you please have this corrected for the record? 
 
Thank you,  
 

Jackie S. Russell 

Commissioner 



2

  

Tax Equalization & Review Commission 

P.O. Box 95108 

301 Centennial Mall South 

Lincoln, NE 68509 

Phone: (402)471-8240 

Fax:      (402)471-7720 

Email:    jacqueline.russell@nebraska.gov 
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